
Pidgeon House Farm

The farm covered 70 acres.

A 1786 Enclosure Award was granted to John Hitchmore.. 

The 1841-1861 censuses show Ralph Wilkins as farmer here and the 1871 and 1881 shows his widow Jane as 
having taken on the farm.

The 1890 North Wilts directory shows the farmer as Fuller Fyson.

The 1901 Census shows Walter H Jukes as farmer and by 1911 Edgar Ellison was in charge  

On the 1936 Electoral Roll Mr & Mrs Russell lived here and according to the 1948 Street Directory A Large and 
A L Richardson were in occupation.

By the time the 1951 Street directory was published the occupants had changed again to W B Tompkins and 
Gladys Gibble.

The current postal code is SN3 4ST
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